

**COLUMBIA TENNIS COMMITTEE
DRAFT MINUTES APRIL 20TH, 2016**

In Attendance					
x	Leo Bruette, Chair				Erica Roach
	Jim Alvey				Jon Smith
x	Bob Berlett	x	Dave LeDane-Staff	x	Larry Sorkin
x	Jerry Boyer			x	Stephanie Foster
	Andrew Chen	x	Dave Paulson	x	Laura Violand
x	Mike Glasgow	x	Celest Womack		
x	Liz Baker – Staff		Dan Burns – Staff	x	Jim Lawson – Staff
x	Louise Lawson - Staff	x	Bruce Holbrook- Staff	x	Maria LeDane – Staff
			Milton Matthews	x	Anish Manrai – Staff

Time	Topic	Discussion	Action
7:34	Called to order		
	Agenda approved		
	March Minutes	Changes & Additions: Milton Matthews, President of CA/ Nancy Stefan was the Nancy mentioned in last month's minutes. Leo gave the floor to Stephanie Foster. She asked about naming an event for Bobby Hoffman. Amish mentioned the Jr. 16 tournament at WL. will be named for him.	
	Tennis Director's Report	<p>Bruce:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Wilde Lake is up and running, plenty of USTA matches. • Hobbits target day to open is May 1; new roof was put on Hobbits building last week. • Washington Kastles Day at CA (with Murphy Jensen) was moved to June 5th. At A.C., from May 1st. • Life Celebration for Bobby Hoffman moved to Friday May 13th. • Opening Social at Wilde Lake is May 14th starting at 6pm. <p>Anish:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Maury Bozman the new G.M. to start May 29th. Quick bio of Maury. • Soft meeting launch, May 30th at A.C. 8:30-10:00am • Maury will be introduced at May 14th Spring Opening Social. • New facility is progressing nicely with permits, processes; still on target for February, 2018 	

**COLUMBIA TENNIS COMMITTEE
DRAFT MINUTES APRIL 20TH, 2016**

	USTA League Report (Liz Baker)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Matches started April 1 Scheduling has been challenging due to the weather. • Mixed are finishing, 495 players, and 635 last year... • 1119 players for current 18 +. YTD numbers 1,780. Numbers for leagues attached. 	.
	Old Business:	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Talked about changing format of Fall Tournament to a fast four type event---one day • Bob Berlet motioned to try new format; motion approved. Tourn. Will be held Sept. 24th. • Anish asked all to get back to staff on participation in the event. • Leo will send out last year's board report from tennis to look at for this year's report coming. • Jim Lawson asked that material go to him for the League website as Erica is busy. • Question on Tennis Calendar—Liz and Bruce will update it and get it to Leo to send out. 	•
	New Business:	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Anish thanked the committee for the last 2 ½ years of help as he moves up to Assistant Director of Sport and Fitness. 	•
			•
	Next meeting	May 18, 2016 – Board Room	
8:28pm	Adjourned		